
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, February 6, 2019 
TIME:   5:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of February 6, 2019  (Board Action) 
IV. Department Chair Presentations 
V. Recess          (Board Action)  
VI. Pledge of Allegiance 
VII. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VIII. Points of Interest  
IX. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Welcome Jo Ann Shepard 
 Reflections on Department Chair Presentations 
 Capital Project Update 

X. Board Reports          
 Facilities Committee 

XI. Minutes          (Board Action) 
 Regular Meeting of January 23, 2019 

XII. Business / Financial        (Board Action) 
 Treasurer’s Reports 

- December 2018 
 2019-2020 Calendar 
 Discards  

XIII. Personnel         (Board Action) 
• Retirement Resignation 

- Typist 
- Teacher 

• Resignations 
- Teacher Aide 
- School Bus Monitors 

 2018-2019 Extra-Curricular 
- Trap Shooting Club/Team Advisor 

XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 CSE, CPSE & 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Field Placements 

XV. Adjournment         (Board Action) 
 
 



Regular Meeting                     February 6, 2019 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, February 6, 2019 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Thomas Hawks  
   Joseph Callaghan  Kelley Louthan     
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Brent Gerstner   Maura Sullivan 
   Jacob Hall   Owen Kennedy    
 
Members Absent:  
 
Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina A. Saucke, E. Bridget Ashton, Katherine 
Piedici and Anneke Radin-Snaith.  
 
A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
February 6, 2019 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education suspend the meeting for the purpose of a thirty-minute 
recess at _______ p.m.  
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education resume the Regular Meeting of February 6, 2019 at 
________ p.m. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Regular Meeting of January 23, 2019 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 



Regular Meeting                     February 6, 2019 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly reports for the periods 
ending December 31, 2018. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the 2019-2020 Naples Central School District 
Calendar as presented. (Calendar Attached) 

 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following discards to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

 

- Elementary Library Discards: One Copy of Each Title 
 Sabine’s Art Attack 
 Tales From a Not-So-Talented Pop Star 
 Dragonbreath: Nightmare of the Iguana 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following retirement resignations: 

- Elizabeth Tyler, Typist, with regret, effective June 30, 2019. 
- Jeanne Black, Elementary Teacher, with regret, effective June 30, 2019. 

 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following resignations: 

- Christina Kansco, Teacher Aide, with regret, effective February 16, 2019. 
- Susan Crane, School Bus Monitor, with regret, effective February 16, 2019. 
- Naomi Griffin, School Bus Monitor, with regret, effective February 23, 2019. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments   
    for the 2018-2019 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 

- Trap Shooting Club/Team Advisor: Jonathan Betrus – No stipend 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education actions of December 12, 2018; January 8, 2019;  
   January 9, 2019; January 10, 2019; January 14, 2019; January 15, 2019; January 17, 2019; 

and January 18, 2019.  
 

- Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of January 10, 2019.  
 

- 504 Committee actions of January 10, 2019. 



Regular Meeting                     February 6, 2019 
 

 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Student Field 
Experience Placement: 
Name  Placement    Supervising Teacher   Start Date Total Hours 
Jessica Reilly English    Tess Marble     02/11/19 37.5 hours 
Louis Milucky Social Studies    Scott Petrie     02/26/19 37.5 hours 
Taya Coniglio Social Studies    Scott Petrie     02/26/19 37.5 hours 
Cecelia Gonzalez Social Studies    Matthew Green    02/26/19 37.5 hours 
Michael Bonomi Mathematics    Adam Robison    02/07/19 37.5 hours    
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of February 6, 2019 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY REPORT OF THE TREASURER

PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 2018

CASH BALANCE ON HAND: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL T&A/ SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE
FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND Payroll FUNDS FUNDS FUND

OPENING BALANCE:

+ CASH RECEIPTS

- CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

CLOSING BALANCE:

$12,840,903.15 $53,545,24 $119,110,94 $1,471,968,78 $301,182,98 $174,882,62 $10,252,07 $835,411,82

$750,629,87 $28,364,14 $2,715,06 $136,73 $713,186,83 $208,70 $0,26 $106,18

$1,538,389,62 $33,370,99 $18,494,20 $506,897,18 $708,532,26 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00

$12,053,143.40 $48,538.39 $103,331.80 $965,208.33 $305,837.55 $175,091.32 $10,252.33 $835,518.00

BANK RECONCILIATION: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL TRUSTS SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE
FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND AGENCY FUNDS FUNDS FUND

CHECKING BANK STATEMENT BALANCE

+ OUTSTANDING DEPOSITS

ADJUSTED CHECKING BALANCE

-OUTSTANDING CHECKS

+SAVINGS ACCOUNTS & INVESTMENTS

+MISCELLANEOUS RESERVES

+CAPITAL RESERVES

CLOSING BALANCE:

$3,565,149,41 $48,562,86 $103,331,80 $23,008,44 $317,143,13 $10,890,86 $0,00 $0,00

$0,00 $522,66 $0,00 $0,00 $35,00 $70,00 $0,00 $0,00

$3,565,149,41 $49,085,52 $103,331,80 $23,008,44 $317,178,13 $10,960,86 $0,00 $0,00

$41,469,64 $547,13 $0,00 $3,045,00 $11,340,58 $1,400,00 $0,00 $0,00

$3,104,070,64 $0,00 $0,00 $945,244,89 $0,00 $165,530,46 $10,252,33 $835,518,00

$3,085,167,35 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00

$2,340,225,64 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00

$12,053,143.40 $48,538.39 $103,331.80 $965,208.33 $305,837.55 $175,091.32 $10,252.33 $835,518.00

Received by the Board of Education and
entered as a part of the minutes of the

Board meeting held

Februarys. 2019

/^CleClerk of the Board of Education

This IS to certify tnet the arrove

with mv.bank a^memeniras re

sh Balance is in agr

ncil

istrictTreasurer





































































S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

CODES:    Vacation/Holiday    Teacher & Support Staff Conference Day 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off HS Students dismissal at 11:00 a.m.; Elem Students have a Full Day. 

  ELEM ONLY - 1/2 Student Day Off  PM  for Parent/Teacher Conferences   &   EVENING Parent/Teacher Conferences for both HS & Elem 

  HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off PM  - Parent/Teacher Conferences PM 

  Teacher Conference Day - HS & Elem  - 1/2 Student Day Off

Date Description Pupils Teachers
July 4 Independence Day Holiday 0 0
August 28 All Staff Conference Day (Teachers &  Support Staff) 0 1
August 29 Teacher Conference Day 1
September 2 Labor Day Holiday
September 3 First Student Day 20 20
October 11 Teacher Conference Day (1/2 Student Day Off)
October 14 Columbus Day Holiday 22 22
November 7

November 8 High School & Elementary - 1/2 Student Day Off PM - Parent/Teacher Conferences PM
November 11 Veterans' Day Holiday
November 27, 28, & 29 Thanksgiving Day Holiday 17 17
December 23 - 31 Holiday Recess 15 15
January 1 - 3 Holiday Recess
January 6 School Reopens
January 20 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday
January 21-24 Local Mid-Term Exams; Regents Exams; and Competency Tests
January 22-24 High School: Dismissal at 11:00 a.m.; Elementary Students: Full Day 19 19
February 17-21 Presidents' Week Recess 15 15
March 13 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - Full Student Day Off 21 22
April 6-10 & April 13 Spring Recess 16 16
May 8 Teacher Conference Day: HS & Elem - 1/2 Student Day Off 
May 22 Memorial Day Holiday
May 25 Memorial Day Holiday 19 19
June 2; 17-19; & 22-25 Regents Examinations & Competency Tests
June 17-19 & June 22-23 Elementary Students will have 1:30 p.m. dismissal
June 24 & 25 Elementary Students will have 11:00 a.m. dismissal
June 25 Last Student Day for Elementary & High School
June 26 Rating Day - Last Teacher Day
June 27 Graduation Day 19 20

TOTAL NUMBER OF DAYS 183 187
                                   (Includes Teacher Conference Days)

EMERGENCY MAKE-UP DAYS: If needed, will be made up during Spring Recess in April.

APPROVED: ______________

DECEMBER FEBRUARY

AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBERJULY

JANUARY

Elementary Only - 1/2 Student Day Off  PM for Parent/Teacher Conferences   &  
Evening Parent/Teacher Conferences for both HS & Elem 

Regents Exams

InitialNAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
2019-2020 CALENDAR

MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

NOVEMBER


	01 - Regular Meeting of February 6, 2019 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of February 6, 2019 - BLANK MINUTES
	04 - Treasurer's Report - December 2018
	05 - 2019-2020 School Calendar

